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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
FROM:

Todd Slatin, Director

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: March 24, 2014
SUBJECT: Bid #36-2014 Asbestos Abatement for Dunbar and Carver Centers

Bids for Asbestos Abatement for Dunbar and Carver Centers for the Division of Faciliies Management
were recetved in the Division of Central Purchasing on March 12, 2014.

Fconomic Engine notified one hundred eighty-five (185) vendors with thirty-seven (37) vendors viewing the
document. Six (6) bids were received.

Environmental Demolition Group LLC submitted the lowest bid but withdrew their bid due to calculation
errot.

Pinnacle Polludon Control Services submitted the second lowest bid.

The bid of Pinnacle Pollution Control Services meets bid specifications and is within budgetaty constraints,
therefore, the bid of Pinnacle Pollution Control Services is recommended.

cc: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance and Administration
Geoff Reed, Commmissioner of General Services
Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities and Fleet Management
Ben Tutpin, Deputy Director, Facilitiecs Management
Stacy Maynard, Council Administrator
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